Queen’s & Lord Treasurer's Remembrancer

Unit 5, 14A South St Andrew Street, Edinburgh, EH2 2AZ

Telephone: 0844 5613804
Fax: 0844 5614276

Email - cogltr@copfs.gsi.gov.uk
http://www.copfs.gov.uk/About/rol

es/qltr/gltr-overview
Your ref:
Our ref: GE/5/11
Date: 09/05/2011
Dear
FﬁEEDOM OF INFORMATION REQUEST

Thank you for your email request of 27 April which I will treat as a request under the
Freedom of Information Act. )

You have provided us with a list of 10 deceased and have asked that I advise if we
have received any claims from next of kin and if we are able to advise of possible

values

I can confirm that on checking our records we have completed administration of the
estates of Katherine Lawton Stronach (net value £1,512.23), John Stevenson (net
value - £27,071.36) and Felicja Mazurek (net value £67,555.56) and I can confirm
that as at today’s date we have received no claims for any of these estates.

In regard to the late Norma Jarvie, John Richard Bevan Lloyd, McGill, Mary Macauley,
Derek Hardie, Ian McDougall, Patrick McGlynn, I can confirm we hold no information.

If you are dissatisfied with the way in which your request has been handied, you do
have the right to ask us to review it. Your request should be made within 40 working
days of receipt of this letter and we wili reply within 20 working days of receipt. If you
require a review of our decision to be carried out, please write to The Disclosure
Section, Policy Division, or for requests sent by e-mail to foi@copfs.gsi.gov.uk]. -

The review will be undertaken by staff not involved in the original decision making
process.

If our decision is unchanged following a review and you remain dissatisfied with this,
there is a right of appeal to the Scottish Information Commissioner under section 47(1)
of FOISA.
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Should you subsequently wish to appeal against the Commissioner’s decision on such
an appeal, there is a right of appeal to the Court of Session on a point of law only.”
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